
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 21 JULY, 2017

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2/3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 

21 JULY 2017 at 11.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

14 July 2017

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute 

Minute of Meeting held on 16 June 2017 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman (to follow).

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 1 - 10)

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

‘That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the 
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 
the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned Act.’

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers 

Hearing to consider:-
(a)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Kevin Cottrell (Pages 11 - 

14)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation attached)

Public Document Pack



(b)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - James Duncanson (Pages 15 - 
18)

20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation attached)
(c)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Robert Wood (Pages 19 - 

24)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation attached)
(d)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - John Henry (Pages 25 - 

30)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police objection attached)
8. Minute 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 16 June 2017 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman (to follow).

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  Tel: 01835 826502 or e-mail 
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



1

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

1 JUNE 2017 - 11 JULY 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted

Susan Bremner House in Multiple Occupation - Grant
147 High Street, Galashiels
4 Persons 28/6/17

Motor Fuel Limited Late Hours Catering - Grant
Jedburgh Service Station, Edinburgh Road, Jedburgh
Sunday to Saturday   11.00pm - 5.00am 26/6/17

Jane Tweddle Late Hours Catering - Temporary Catering Trailer - Newcastleton Music Festival
Friday 30 June 2017   11.00pm - 12.30am
Saturday 1 July 2017   11.00pm - 12.30am
Sunday 2 July 2017   11.00pm - 12.00midnight

26/6/17

Renewable World Marches and Parades Charity Cycle Run - Berwickshire Area
Saturday 10 June 2017   9.00am

8/6/17

Renewable World Marches and Parades Charity Cycle Run - Berwickshire Area
Sunday 11 June 2017   5.00pm

8/6/17

Clovenfords Summer Fair Committee Marches and Parades Clovenfords Summer Fair - Clovenfords
Saturday 19 August 2017   1.00pm

20/6/17

Armed Forces Day Parade of Colours Marches and Parades Armed Forces Day Parade of Colours - Coldstream
Saturday 17 June 2017   12.00noon

14/6/17

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Monday 7 August 2017   4.00pm

7/7/17

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Wednesday 9 August 2017   3.30pm

7/7/17

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Thursday 10 August 2017   10.30am

7/7/17

Coldstream Riders Association Marches and Parades Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Friday 11 August 2017

7/7/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Wynsome Mayde Procession - Duns
Monday 3 July 2017   5.20pm

30/6/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Crowning of Wynsome Mayde - Duns
Monday 3 July 2017   7.00pm

30/6/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Bed Race - Duns
Monday 3 July 2017   7.00pm

30/6/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Hand Ba' - Duns
Friday 7 July 2017   6.00pm - 7.00pm

30/6/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession - Duns
Friday 7 July 2017   10.15pm

30/6/17

P
age 1

A
genda Item

 5



2

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Whitchester Rideout (Ellemford) - Duns

Saturday 8 July 2017   8.30am
30/6/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Carnival Parade - Duns
Saturday 8 July 2017   5.30pm

30/6/17

Duns Summer Festival Marches and Parades Entertainment - Duns
Saturday 8 July 2017   9.00pm - 1.00am

30/6/17

Earlston Civic Week Organising
Committee

Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Earlston
Saturday 8 July 2017   1.00pm

26/6/17

Earlston Civic Week Organising
Committee

Marches and Parades Torchlight Parade - Earlston
Saturday 8 July 2017   10.15pm

26/6/17

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic and Herring
Queen Association

Marches and Parades Picnic Procession - Eyemouth
Saturday 22 July 2017 - 12.30pm

7/6/17

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic and Herring
Queen Association

Marches and Parades Childrens Procession - Eyemouth
Saturday 22 July 2017 - 3.45pm

7/6/17

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic and Herring
Queen Association

Marches and Parades Court Procession - Eyemouth
Saturday 22 July 2017 - 5.00pm

7/6/17

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic and Herring
Queen Association

Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Procession - Eyemouth
Monday 24 July 2017 - 8.30pm

7/6/17

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic and Herring
Queen Association

Marches and Parades Pyjama Parade and Torchlight Procession - Eyemouth
Saturday 29 July 2017 - 9.00pm

7/6/17

Greenlaw Festival Trust Marches and Parades Crowning of Greenlaw Maid - Greenlaw
Saturday 1 July 2017  - 12.15pm

28/6/17

Vertish Hill Sports Marches and Parades Childrens Parade/Procession and Sports - Hawick
Saturday 24 June 2017 - 1.00pm

6/6/17

Burnfoot Community Council Marches and Parades Burnfoot Carnival Parade - Hawick
Saturday 8 July 2017   1.00pm

4/7/17

LEL2017 Ltd Marches and Parades Cycling Event - Innerleithen
Monday 31 July 2017 - 5.00am

7/6/17

St Ronans Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Kirkin' Parade - Innerleithen
Sunday 9 July 2017 - 10.30am

8/6/17

St Ronans Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Programme of Music - Innerleithen
Sunday 9 July 2017 - 2.00pm

8/6/17

St Ronans Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Innerleithen
Thursday 13 July 2017 - 7.30pm

8/6/17

St Ronans Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Flower Parade - Innerleithen
Saturday 15 July 2017 - 11.00am

8/6/17

St Ronans Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Sports Opening Parade - Innerleithen
Saturday 15 July 2017 - 1.30pm

8/6/17

St Ronans Border Games Committee Marches and Parades Beating of the Retreat - Innerleithen
Saturday 15 July 2017 - 7.00pm

8/6/17

P
age 2



3

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Morebattle Ride - Jedburgh

Sunday 18 June 2017   12.00noon
15/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Southdean Rideout - Jedburgh
Saturday 24 June 2017   12.00noon

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Crailing/Nisbet Rideout - Jedburgh
Wednesday 28 June 2017   6.00pm

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Redeswire Rideout - Jedburgh
Saturday 1 July 2017   10.00am

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Kirkin - Jedburgh
Sunday 2 July 2017   6.00pm

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Queens Rideout - Jedburgh
Monday 3 July 2017   6.30pm

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Lanton Rideout - Jedburgh
Tuesday 4 July 2017   5.00pm

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Ancrum Rideout - Jedburgh
Wednesday 5 July 2017   6.00pm

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Callants Walk and Investiture - Jedburgh
Thursday 6 July 2017   7.15pm

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Festival Day - Jedburgh
Friday 7 July 2017   8.00am

22/6/17

Jethart Callants Festival Marches and Parades Return of Sashes - Jedburgh
Sunday 9 July 2017   1.45pm

22/6/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Morebattle Ride - Kelso
Sunday 18 June 2017   12.00noon

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Kirkin' of Kelso Laddie - Kelso
Sunday 16 July 2017   5.50pm

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Whipman's Ceremony and Heiton Ride - Kelso
Monday 17 July 2017   3.45pm

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Stichill, Hume and Ednam Ride - Kelso
Tuesday 18 July 2017   3.45pm

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Foot March from Town Square to Tait Hall - Kelso
Wednesday 19 July 2017

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession - Kelso
Wednesday 19 July 2017   11.00pm

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Floors Ride - Kelso
Thursday 20 July 2017   3.45pm

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Yetholm Ride - Kelso
Saturday 22 July 2017   8.00am

5/7/17

Kelso Laddies Association Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Kelso
Saturday 22 July 2017   7.00pm

5/7/17

P
age 3



4

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Gala Harriers Athletic Club Marches and Parades Eildon Hill Race - Melrose

Saturday 24 June 2017   2.30pm
19/6/17

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades Beltane Saturday Ride Out - Peebles
Saturday 24 June 2017   8.30am

20/6/17

Selkirk Silver Band Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding Show Sunday - Selkirk
Sunday 11 June 2017   1.30pm

5/6/17

Selkirk Common Riding Trust Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding Day - Selkirk
Friday 16 June 2017 - 4.00am

1/6/17

Selkirk Common Riding Executive Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding - Parade to Childrens Picnic - Selkirk
Saturday 10 June 2017   1.30pm

1/6/17

Selkirk Common Riding Executive Marches and Parades Selkirk Common Riding - Athletics and Gymkhana - Selkirk
Saturday 17 June 2017 - 1.00pm

1/6/17

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Stow Sports - Running Race - Stow
Wednesday 21 June 2017   7.00pm

7/6/17

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Stow Sports - Fancy Dress Parade - Stow
Friday 23 June 2017   7.30pm

7/6/17

Stow Sports Committee Marches and Parades Stow Sports - Parade of Competitors - Stow
Saturday 24 June 2017   12.15pm

7/6/17

Gala Cycling Club Marches and Parades Cycling Club Border Trophy Round 3 - Tweedbank
Wednesday 14 June 2017   5.00pm

1/6/17

Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Amateur Cycle Race - Tweeddale Area
Saturday 22 July 2017 - 11.00am

7/6/17

Walkerburn Summer Festival Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Walkerburn
Friday 30 June 2017   7.30pm

22/6/17

Walkerburn Summer Festival Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession - Walkerburn
Friday 30 June 2017   10.30pm

22/6/17

Yetholm Community Council - Festival
Committee

Marches and Parades Stobstanes Rideout - Yetholm
Wednesday 14 June 2017 - 5.30pm

6/6/17

Radio Borders Limited Market Operator - Temporary Springwood Hall, Springwood Park, Kelso
Sunday 4 June 2017   11.00am - 3.00pm

1/6/17

Born in the Borders Market Operator - Temporary Borders Book Festival, St Marys Road, Melrose
Thursday 15 to Sunday 18 June 2017
3.00pm - 8.00pm (Thursday)
1.00pm - 8.00pm (Friday)
10.00am - 8.00pm (Saturday and Sunday)

8/6/17

Alan Redpath Metal Dealer - Itinerant - Renewal Peugeot Boxer Dropside - S18 OUT
Monday to Friday   7.30am - 5.00pm
Saturday 8.00am - 12.00noon
All Scrap Metal and General Household

10/7/17

Jacobus Verhoef Private Hire Driver - Grant 1/PD14 14/6/17

P
age 4



5

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Douglas Watson Private Hire Driver - Grant 4/PD3 1/6/17
Martin O'Donnell Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD3 14/6/17
Marlene Simpson Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD4 28/6/17
Alexander Birrell Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD36 7/7/17
Sheila Niven Private Hire Driver - Renewal 2/PD2 27/6/17
Jacobus Verhoef Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 1/PV38 - White Vauxhall Vitaro  VN63 FDL - 8 Passengers 28/6/17
Doreen Brownlee Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV44 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira  MJ09 XVN - 6 Passengers 12/6/17
Steven Wylie Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 3/PV25 - Turquoise LDV Minibus  SN06 BTV - 8 Passengers 29/6/17
George White Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal 4/PV19 - Black Volkswagen Passat S33 GEW - 4 Passengers 28/6/17

Earlston Civic Week Organising
Committee

Public Charitable Collection Earlston Civic Week - Street Collections
Saturday 8 July 2017

16/6/17

Marie Curie Per Fiona Beaton Public Charitable Collection Marie Curie, Peebles - Street Collections
W/E 12 August 2017

29/6/17

Kirkhope Parish Hall and Alan Ross Public Entertainment - Grant Kirkhope Parish Hall, Ettrickbridge
Sunday 9.00am - 6.00pm
Monday to Thursday 9.00am - 9.00pm
Friday and Saturday   9.00am - 11.00pm

3/7/17

Thirlestane Castle Trust  and David
Platt

Public Entertainment - Grant Thirlstane Castle and Grounds, Lauder 19/6/17

Boston Memorial Hall and Irene
McFadzen

Public Entertainment - Renewal Boston Memorial Hall, Ettrick
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

30/6/17

Robert Smail's Printing Works and
Rachel Mays

Public Entertainment - Renewal Robert Smail's Printing Works, Innerleithen
1 April (Or Easter) to 31 October
Monday, Friday and Saturday   11.00am - 5.00pm
Sunday   1.00pm - 5.00pm

7/7/17

Live Borders and Alan Scott Public Entertainment - Renewal Memorial Hall, Leithen Road, Innerleithen
Sunday to Thursday    8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

21/6/17

Live Borders and Alan Scott Public Entertainment - Renewal Burgh Hall, High Street, Peebles
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

21/6/17

Live Borders and Alan Scott Public Entertainment - Renewal Graham Institute, Upper Green, West Linton
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

21/6/17

Martin Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Lorry Park, Coldstream
Tuesday 8 to Thursday 10 August 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm

28/6/17

P
age 5



6

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Martin Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Duns School and Duns Square - Duns

Friday 7 July 2017   10.00pm - 12.00midnight
Saturday 8 July 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight

28/6/17

Martin Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Show Ground, Duns
Saturday 5 August 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm

28/6/17

Earlston Civic Week Organising
Committee

Public Entertainment - Temporary Marquee, Earlston RFC, Earlston
Wednesday 5 July 2017   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Thursday 6 July 2017   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday 7 July 2017   8.00am - 1.00am
Saturday 8 July 2017   8.00am - 1.00am

26/6/17

Martin Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Co-op Car Park, Eyemouth
Friday 28 July 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Saturday 29 July 2017   1.00pm - 12.00midnight

28/6/17

Martin Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Killie Draughts, Eyemouth
Wednesday 30 August to Saturday 2 September 2017
6.00pm - 9.00pm
Sunday 3 September 2017   1.00pm - 4.00pm

28/6/17

Galapate Ltd Public Entertainment - Temporary Braw Lads Ball - Galashiels Academy, Galashiels
Saturday 24 June 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am

20/6/17

David Taylor Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Public Park, Galashiels
Wednesday 28 June 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Thursday 29 June 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday 30 June 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight
Saturday 1 July 2017   1.00pm - 12.00midnight
Sunday 2 July 2017   11.00pm - 6.00pm

28/6/17

Hawick Common Riding Committee Public Entertainment - Temporary Hawick Moor, Hawick
Friday 9 and Saturday 10 June 2017
9.00am - 9.30pm (Friday)
10.00am - 9.30pm (Saturday)

5/6/17

Burnfoot Community Council Public Entertainment - Temporary Burnfoot Carnival, Kenilworth Avenue, Hawick
Saturday 8 July 2017   9.00am - 9.00pm

4/7/17

David Taylor Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Victoria Park, Innerleithen
Tuesday 11 to Saturday 15 July 2017   1.00pm - 9.00pm

8/6/17

Allan Johnston Public Entertainment - Temporary St Ronans Piping Society, St Ronans School and Ground,
Innerleithen
Saturday 9 September 2017   8.00am - 6.00pm

16/6/17

Jedforest Rugby Club Public Entertainment - Temporary Riverside Rock, Riverside Park, Jedburgh
Saturday 17 June 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am

14/6/17

David Taylor Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Lothian Park, Jedburgh
Thursday 6 to Sunday 9 July 2017   1.00pm - 9.00pm

4/7/17

P
age 6



7

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Jethart Callants Festival Public Entertainment - Temporary Jethart Callants Festival Ball, Jedburgh Grammar School,

Jedburgh
Friday 7 July 2017   9.00pm - 6.00am

4/7/17

Martin Slater Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Croft Park, Kelso
Tuesday 18 to Saturday 22 July 2017  6.00pm - 10.00pm
Monday 24 July 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm

28/6/17

Alexander Hay Public Entertainment - Temporary Ladies Day Band and Disco, Race Course, Kelso
Sunday 28 May 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm

25/5/17

Born in the Borders Public Entertainment - Temporary Borders Book Festival, St Marys Road, Melrose
Thursday 15 to Sunday 18 June 2017  9.00am - 12.00midnight

8/6/17

Bennett Hiscoe Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Greenyards, Melrose
Thursday 22 to Saturday 24 June 2017
8.00pm - 10.00pm (Thursday)
6.00pm - 10.30pm (Friday)
12.00noon - 11.00pm (Saturday)

13/6/17

Alison Tiemessen Public Entertainment - Temporary Melrose Festival Ball - Annay Road, Melrose
Friday 23 June 2017   7.00pm - 3.00am

19/6/17

Charles Horne Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Victoria Park, Peebles
Wednesday 21 to Saturday 24 June 2017
6.00pm - 10.30pm  (Wednesday and Thursday)
6.00pm - 11.00pm (Friday)
12.00noon - 11.45pm (Saturday)

8/6/17

David Taylor Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Victoria Park, Peebles
Tuesday 11 to Saturday 15 July 2017   1.00pm - 9.00pm

8/6/17

Bennett Hiscoe Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Victoria Park, Selkirk
Thursday 15 to Monday 19 June 2017
6.00pm - 10.30pm (Thursday)
12.00noon - 10.30pm (Friday)
12.00noon - 11.00pm (Saturday)
12.00noon - 9.00pm (Sunday)
6.00pm - 9.00pm (Monday)

13/6/17

James Henderson Public Entertainment - Temporary Selkirk Common Riding, Gala Rig, Selkirk
Friday 16 June 2017   4.00pm - 11.30pm

8/6/17

Simon Thompson Second Hand Dealer - Grant Bratboi Motorbikes Limited, Unit 1-3 Weavers Court, Selkirk
Tuesday to Saturday   9.00am - 5.00pm
Sale of Motor vehicles, motorcycles, mopeds, trailers and parts
thereof

30/6/17

Joey Kelley Skin Piercing and Tattooing - Grant The Old Boys Club Tattoo, 18 High Street, Innerleithen
Thursday to Sunday   10.00am - 7.00pm
Tattooing

28/6/17

P
age 7



8

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Sarah Davidson Street Trader - Employee Grant 20ft Showmans Catering Trailer - FJ04 UAH

Ice Cream Van   KX52 LBY
Ice Cream Kiosk
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Fast Foods, Hot/Cold Beverages, Ice Cream and
Confectionary etc
Events and Festivals throughout SBC Area

14/6/17

Shirley Kennan Street Trader - Employee Renewal 20ft Showmans Catering Trailer - FJ04 UAH
Ice Cream Van   KX52 LBY
Ice Cream Kiosk
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Fast Foods, Hot/Cold Beverages, Ice Cream and
Confectionary etc
Events and Festivals throughout SBC Area

14/6/17

Jane Paskins Street Trader - Grant Mobile Catering Trailer - M200 BAA
Monday to Sunday   8.30am - 4.30pm
Sale of Hot and Cold Food and Drinks
At Events Throughout SBC Area

20/6/17

Stuart Ormiston Street Trader - Grant Mobile Catering Trailer - SW54 AAF
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Hot Food and Snacks and association Foods
Throughout SBC Area

30/6/17

Neil Cannon Street Trader - Grant 20ft Showmans Catering Trailer - FJ04 UAH
Ice Cream Van   KX52 LBY
Ice Cream Kiosk
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Fast Foods, Hot/Cold Beverages, Ice Cream and
Confectionary etc
Events and Festivals throughout SBC Area

14/6/17

Kenneth Grieve Street Trader - Renewal 20ft Showmans Catering Trailer - FJ04 UAH
Ice Cream Van   KX52 LBY
Ice Cream Kiosk
Monday to Sunday   7.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Fast Foods, Hot/Cold Beverages, Ice Cream and
Confectionary etc
Events and Festivals throughout SBC Area

14/6/17

P
age 8



9

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Darren Sharp Street Trader - Temporary Small Moveable Stand/Barrow

Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Kiddies Glow in the Dark Novelties, Toys, Flags and
Helium Balloons
Common Ridings and Local Festival Events throughout SBC
Area

15/6/17

James Williams Taxi Driver - Grant 1/TD7 10/7/17
Laurence Chappell Taxi Driver - Grant 2/TD61 7/6/17
Martin Davidson Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD50 7/6/17
Sharon Ashworth Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD76 7/6/17
Craig Elliot Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD10 27/6/17
Robin Lindores Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD17 29/6/17
Richard Marshall Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD24 5/7/17
Kenneth Leslie Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD57 28/6/17
James Henderson Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD86 27/6/17
George Wood Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD115 14/6/17
Gail Wilson Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD160 28/6/17
Keith Gibb Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD161 30/6/17
Colin Ross Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD216 28/6/17
Struan Jack Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD231 29/6/17
Malcolm Rowell Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD247 27/6/17
Tomasz Hojanski Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD285 30/6/17
David Bremner Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD299 22/6/17
Adam Rutkowski Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD15 2/6/17
Frank Byers Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD49 29/6/17
Paul Irvine Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD82 29/6/17
Peter Curwen Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD125 29/6/17
Gordon Robertson Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD134 6/6/17
John Wood Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD136 6/6/17
Jacek Szymaszek Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD139 29/6/17
Kenneth Wood Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD144 4/7/17
Robert Scott Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD158 29/6/17
Carolann Malcolm Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD4 27/6/17
Mark Stennett Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD19 14/6/17
Robert Scott Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD22 7/7/17
Andrew Whitson Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD26 30/6/17
Peter Watson Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD27 30/6/17
Dolanna MacKay Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD42 27/6/17

P
age 9



10

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Derek Clyde Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD77 7/7/17
Central Cab Care Limited Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV112 - Black Seat Alhambra  BV66 HBG - 6 Passengers 14/6/17
Shirley Johnston Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/YV59 - White Vauxhall Vivaro  BL62 VVO - 8 Passengers 5/7/17
Tweedline Taxis Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 4/TV19 - Grey Vauxhall Insignia  MV11 BTX - 4 Passengers 6/6/17
Tweedline Taxis Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 4/TV28 - Grey Mazda 6  SM10 DWL - 4 Passengers 6/6/17

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Salina Lees Animal Boarding (Home Boarding) - Grant North Cottage, Stow

6 Dogs
26/6/17

Krista Tesic Animal Boarding (Home Boarding) -
Renewal

Old Kirkhope, Selkirk
8 Dogs and 4 Cats

30/6/17

Pamela Hamilton Animal Boarding (Home Boarding) -
Renewal

Velvet Cushion Home Boarding for Dogs, 19 Townfoot, Stow
5 Dogs

27/6/17

Ian Mitchell Animal Boarding - Grant Eshiels Training and Boarding Kennels, Peebles
16 Dogs

10/7/17

Mary Thomson Animal Boarding - Renewal Sawmill Kennels and Cattery, Mellerstain, Gordon
18 Dogs and 12 Cats

27/6/17

Elizabeth Shearer Animal Boarding - Renewal Arthurshiel Farm, St Boswells
40 Dogs

27/6/17

Thirlestane Castle Trust and David Platt Theatre - Grant Thirlestane Castle and Grounds, Lauder
19 June 2017 - 18 June 2018

19/6/17

Clare Ford Riding Establishment - Renewal Saint Foin, Birgham
15 Horses

21/6/17

P
age 10



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 7a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 7b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 7c



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 7d



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7a Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Kevin Cottrell
	Item 7(b) Kevin Cottrell - police representation

	7b Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - James Duncanson
	Item 7(b) James Duncanson - police representation

	7c Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Robert Wood
	Item 7(c) Robert Wood - police representation

	7d Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - John Henry
	Item 7(d) John Henry - police representation


